

# CABBAGETOWN

## Meeting of the Cabbagetown Neighborhood Improvement Association

June 11, 2019 AGENDA

### 7:00 Meeting begins

- I. **Welcome and announcements**
- II. **Review and approval of the May minutes**
- III. **Atlanta Police Department**
- IV. **City of Atlanta—*Valencia Hudson***
- V. **Financial Report - *Saundra Reuppel, Treasurer***
- VI. **Committee Reports**
  - NPU—*John Dirga, Cabbagetown Representative*
  - Historic Preservation and Land Use Committee-*Nicole Seekely, Chair*
    1. *Hulsey Yard Update*
  - Cabbagetown-Reynoldstown Transportation Committee-*Shaun Houlihan, Chair*
  - *Cabbagetown Technology Committee - Nathaniel Compton*
  - Cabbagetown Initiative—*Kendall Rawls, CI President*
- VIII. **Old Business**
- VIX. **New Business**
  - Upcoming Events - Cabbagetown Community Garden Fundraiser (6/15), Concert Series (6/20), Tunes from the Tombs (6/8)
  - Patchworks Update

### 8:35 Adjourn

***Hey Pals! Keep Cabbagetown Friendly:  
Be nice to your neighbors! Say hello to people on the street!  
Talk to a neighbor before you report them for something!***